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Girish Bhatt

From: Arpit Rohatgi <arpit.rohatgi@nfl.co.in>
Sent: 17 August 2021 12:06
To: Girish Bhatt
Subject: Re: MDP on Financial Planning for Retirement

updates list  
 

l. No. Emp. No. Name (Shri) Designation Retiring in month of Mobile no.

1 3882 Jagjit Singh Sr. AM(Coord)  Sept-21 

2 3393 Hari Krishan Gupta ASM  Oct-21 

3 3748 W. P. Mandal AE(M)SG-II  Oct-21 

4 4109 Ganesh Shankar AE(M)SG-II  Oct-21 

5 4581 Rajesh Girdhar AM (Lab)  Oct-21 

6 307 5368 NIRAL SURIN ASSTT   ENGINEER (MECH) SG-2 
7 801 3579 S K GUPTA DGM(TS & PROJECTS) 
8 1102 5668 S K CHHABRA MANAGER(F&A) 
9 1102 5651 RAJEEV KUMAR MEHTA SR. ASSTT MANAGER(F&A) 

10 1102 5659 SUDESH KUMAR ACCOUNTS OFFICER SG 
11 6193 SOHAN LAL ED(Cor Af) 31-Dec-21 
12 6648 DINESH SOOD ED(HR) 30-Jun-23 
13 3391 S K SHUKLA CGM(Tech) 30-Nov-21 
14 6303 DHIR SINGH GM(MKTG) 30-Apr-23 
15 6983 JOGENDRA CHOPRA GM(PROJ) 30-Aug-22 
16 6301 AVIJIT ROY GM(MKTG) 30-Sep-21 
17 6649 D R CHOUDHARY DGM(HRD) 30-Sep-21 
18 7875 L C RAM GAUTAM DGM(MKTG) 31-Mar-22 
19 3123 N K GUPTA CM(IA) 30-Jun-22 
20 6282 ASHISH UPADHYAY CM(HR) 30-Jun-23 
21 6300 D K VERMA CM(MKTG) 31-Jul-22 
22 7822 K S DAHIYA CM(MKTG) 30-Apr-22 
23 6145 J K MALIK SR MGR 30-Nov-21 
24 6608 A K JAIN SR MGR 31-Dec-22 
25 6201 A K RATHORE MGR 31-Jul-23 
26 6950 S K BANERJEE DY MGR(HR) 30-Nov-21 
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27 6219 RAJESH TIWARI ASTT MGR 31-Jan-22 
28 5965 SHAMMI GROVER AO(SG) 31-Jan-23 
29 7463 K S VERMA DM-RBHASHA 31-Jul-23 
30 9662 R P TRIPATHI AE 30-Sep-21 

Regards 

  

Arpit Rohatgi 

Dy. Manager (HRD) 

Corporate Office 

National fertilizers Limited 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 17, 2021 at 11:20 AM Girish Bhatt <girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Arpit, 

Thanks for the details. We will send the zoom link soon. 

  

  

Best regards, 

Girish Bhatt 

Manager – Executive Education & Consultancy 

Mob: 9953009954 I Block 1, Plot No.3, WHS Timber Market, Near Mayapuri Chowk, New Delhi-110015 
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